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DIVISION OF ENGINEERING

ADDENDUM NO. 1

TO: Interested Parties

FROM: Brennan Garrett, Senior Architectural Project Manager
DATE: September 23, 2024

RE: Airport Parking Lot Perimeter Fence

Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1 by signing in the space provided below and returning
with your Quotation.

Failure to sign and return with your Bid may subject the Bidder to disqualification. This Addendum
No. 1 forms a part of the Bid Documents, it supplements and modifies them as outlined herein.

This Addendum No. 1 consists of 3 pages, including this page and attachments.

I hereby acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1:

By: Date
Signed Name
Typed Name
Title
For:
Firm
747 Northern Avenue @ Hagerstown, MD 21742-2723 240.313.2460 711
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ADDENDUM NO. 1

AIRPORT PARKING LOT PERIMETER FENCE

Date Issued: Monday, September 23, 2024 Bids Due: Wednesday, September 25, 2024
2:00 P.M.,, Local Time

The following addendum material is hereby made a part of the Bid Documents.

Please note the following changes, information, and/or instructions in connection with the proposed
work and submit proposals accordingly.

@;’ww

Brennan Garrett
Senior Architectural P10Ject Manager
Division of Engineering

By Authority of:
Board of County Commissioners
Washington County, Maryland

S Pl

Scott Hobbs, P.E.
Director
Division of Engineering




TO:

ADDENDUM NO. 1

AIRPORT PARKING LOT PERIMETER FENCE

All prime Contractors and all others to whom specifications have been issued.

ITEM 1.01 Questions and Responses, received by the deadline on September 18, 2024:

Question 1:  The project manual (GC-7.02) states permits issued by the County will be at no
charge but "The Contractor will be responsible for securing and paying for all other permits,
governmental fees, landfill fees and licenses necessary for the proper execution and completion
of the Work." Could you please identify what permits, other than the Counties, will be
required?

Response: We are not aware of other permits required but the contractor is responsible for
securing and paying for all other permits as specified. Washington County does not require
building permits for fences that are not over seven feet high,

Question 2 Will the airport mark all private, underground utilities not identified by PA-1 call?
Response: The successful bidder/contractor is responsible for marking all public and private
underground utilities in the vicinity of the proposed fence installation.

Question 3: Can the soil generated from fence post excavations be disposed of on-site or must

they be removed?
Response: Soil generated from fence excavations shall be removed from the site by the

contractof.
Question 4: Are prevailing wages required to be paid to workers? If so, will the county be

providing prevailing wage rates?
Response: This project is not required to comply with prevailing wage rates.

END OF ADDENDUM NO.1




